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Supplemental Information regarding the 

Resolution approving, after public 

hearing, Marketing Partnership Naming 

Rights Agreement (“Agreement”) 

pursuant to section 2-2201 of the Code 

and Implementing Order 8-9 for sale of 

naming rights and associated 

sponsorship rights to the University of 

Miami Health System (“UHealth”) to 

rename the County-owned Civic Center 

Metrorail Station (“Civic Center”) 

located at 1501 NW 12th Avenue, 

Miami, FL 33136 the “UHealth Jackson 

Station” for a 20-year term and 

$2,915,684.39 in payments to the 

County; authorizing the County Mayor 

to execute same and exercise certain 

provisions therein; approving the 

Joinder Agreement between the Public 

Health Trust of Miami-Dade County, 

Florida, the University of Miami Health 

System and Miami-Dade County to co-

brand and rename the Civic Center; 

authorizing the County Mayor to 

provide written approval for any 

changes to brand marks or logo 

thereafter; and allocating naming rights 

revenues to the Department of 

Transportation and Public Works  

M E M O R A N D U M
Agenda Item 5(H) Supplement 

   TO:      DATE:  June 4, 2024 

 

FROM:                    SUBJECT:    

       

 

Attached for your information and review is the Commission Auditor’s report to Legislative File Number 240856 

on today’s agenda. This report contains the background research results for University of Miami Health System 

“UHealth”; an organization considered for renaming of the County-owned Civic Center Metrorail Station. 

BP/dmcb 

Attachment 

Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin 

Clerk of the Court and Comptroller 

Honorable Chairman Oliver G. Gilbert, III and 

Members, Board of County Commissioners     

Basia Pruna, Director  

Clerk of the Board Division 
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